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Holly Sparrow - Your letter concerning admission to practice in the Court of Appeals of

From: Holly Sparrow

To: alex@hallwilliamsonhart.com

Date: 10/22/2012 5:00 PM

Subject: Your letter concerning admission to practice in the Court of Appeals of Georgia

Dear Mr. Hart:

I will return your application and check to you tomorrow. Unfortunately, the Court requires that you present yourself
with your application for admission. If you reside within the state, you are not permitted to take the oath in absentia.
I know this is inconvenient for attorneys who live in the southern part of the state, but that is the Court policy. You
also must complete the application for admission which is on our Court web page at: www.gaappeals.us .

When you have the opportunity to be in Atlanta, please come by with your admission application and check and we will
swear you in. Although we usually only do this on oral argument calendar days or in the Clerk's office from 8:30 to
noon on Tuesdays and Thursdays, we will do it for your convenience if you let us know at least a couple of days in
advance of the time and date you will be here.

Holly Sparrow
Clerk/Court Administrator
Georgia Court of Appeals
404-656-3450
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ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

FFICE
October 19, 2012 e LEDWO
5 201
Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Georgia oCl 191 )
47 Trinity Avenue S.W. COUR QLER! EGA
Suite 501 L pOPENS

Atlanta, Georgia 30334
Re:  Application to plead practice in the Georgia Court of Appeals

Dear Clerk:

I am a member of the State Bar of Georgia (No. 333493) and a law partner at Hall,
Williamson & Hart, P.C.,located at 216 N. Westover Blvd., Albany, Georgia31707. Please accept
this letter as my application to plead and practice before the Georgia Court of Appeals pursuant
to Rule 9.(a) of the Rules of the Court of Appeals of the State of Georgia. Upon confirmation my
application has been accepted, I will take the oath specified by Rule 9 (a) before either a Dougherty

County Judge or the Dougherty Superior Court Clerk or her deputies.

I have enclosed, pursuant to the Court of Appeals Rule 9. (a), two (2) Certificates from
Attorneys Michael C. Hall and Lauren H. Williamson, together with a check in the amount of

$30.00 as required by subsection (b) of Rule 9.

Please let me know if there is anything further that you need for me to do. If you have any

questions with this letter, please give me a call.
Respeszully yoursw C
[ // |/

| ALEXA DER//H. HART
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AFFIDAVIT
Before me, an officer authorized to administer oaths, came Lauren H. Williamson,
who first being duly sworn, affirms and says as follows:
I am Lauren H. Williamson, a partner and practicing attorney and counselor at law at
Hall, Williamson & Hart, P.C., located at 216 N. Westover Blvd., Albany, Georgia 31707.
Alexander H .Hart, is a member of the State Bar of Georgia ( No. 333493) and he is a law
partner at Hall, Williamson & Hart, P.C. I attest to the fact that Alexander H. Hart is of good
private and professional character to be admitted to practice in the Court of Appeals for the
State of Georgia.
FURTHER AFFIANT SAYETH NOT.

Nt O

NAUREN H. WILLIAMSON
Hal, Williamson & Hart, P.C.
P.O. Drawer 70639

Albany, Georgia 31708-0639
GA State Bar No. 319122
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The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ﬁ day of b 5(- ,
2012, by Donna J. Aflen

Printed Notary Name % _
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AFFIDAVIT
Before me, an officer authorized to administer oaths, came Michael C. Hall, who first
being duly sworn, affirms and says as follows:
I am Michael C. Hall, the Senior partner and practicing attorney and counselor at law
at Hall, Williamson & Hart, P.C., located at 216 N. Westover Blvd., Albany, Georgia 31707.
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
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MICHAEL C. HALL
Hall, Williamson & Hart, P.C.
P.O. Drawer 70639
Albany, Georgia 31708-0639
GA State Bar No. 319237
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The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this J_q day of 0 ( {/',
2012, by Donna 5. illen .
Printed Notary Name
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Clerk of the Court of Appeals of Georgia
47 Trinity Avenue S.W.
Suite 501 '
Atlanta, Georgia 30334
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